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Moran, Celeste

Thursda 21 Ma 2020 6:38 PM

[SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

0FFICIAL=Sensitive

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen.Bouwhuis@Protected.Health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:30 PM

To: Moran, Celeste <Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW:

Hi Celeste

Just fyi:




From: Bouwhuis, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 12:23 PM

To:
Subject: RE

AGSDMS-DMS.FID4077332] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi both

Yours sincerely

Stephen Bouwhuis

Assistant Secretary

e O I B T N D T
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group

Legal Advice and Legislation Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

T: | E: stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building 5.5.110

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain.confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult
with Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If
you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.

From: S41E

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 11:59 AM
To:

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4077332] [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks so much-this is really helpful.




Many thanks

From
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 10:31 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>

Kelaher, Catherine <Catherine.Kelaher@health.gov.au>




Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Importance: High

please.

Cath as discussed, will be providing this tc_for clearance this afternoon but we can adjust if
needed

Cheers

Director — Border Health Section

B s
National Incident Response Division | Chief Medical Officer Group

Australian Government Department of Health
TRME@® s

Location: Scarborough 3.105
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 4:30 PM

Subject:S42° L [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi all

Yours sincerely



Stephen Bouwhuis

Assistant Secretary

[Frecdian  SONGEN i iR T S e e A e Vs B SR o |
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group

Legal Advice and Legislation Branch

Australian Government Department of Health
TS2M@NE T | E: stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building 5.S.110

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

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult
with Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If
you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.




From: Bouwhuis, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:49 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Who is leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

That would be super

Many thanks

Yours sincerely

Stephen Bouwhuis

Assistant Secretary

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group
Legal Advice and Legislation Branch

Australi vernment Department of Health
T'W E: stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au
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

----- Original Message—F-

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:37 PM
To: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Who is leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Many thanks,

12



From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:05 PM
To: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murph

Subject: RE: Who is leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL]




Dear Brendan

Happy to discuss with anyon_

Yours sincerely

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group Legal Advice and Legislation Branch Australian Government

Department of Health ~
T:— | E: stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au<mailto:stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au>
Location: Sirius Building 5.5.110

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please
consult with Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the
Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.

From: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au<mailto:Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au>>
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 4:50 PM

<AHPPC.Secretariat@health.gov.au<mailto:AHPPC.Secretariat@health.gov.au>>; Bouwhuis, Stephen
<Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au<mailto:Stephen.BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>>

~ Subject: RE: Who is leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

14



Professor Brendan Murphy .
MBBS, FRACP, PhD, FAICD, FACHSM (Hon), FAHMS Australian Government Chief Medical Officer Department of

Health

Phone SOOI




From:

To:
Ca: e, Lewis, David
Subject: RE: SEC=PROTECHED;-CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]
Date: T , 26 May 2020 7:57:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

w21 34 ATy S C S I ScCPROTECTED
DLMsensitiveCabinet.msq

PROTECTED
Hi SR

Thanks for forwarding that

and I’'m sorry for the delayed response.

Thank you for the notice about the latest Palmer matter, | understand_ has been in
touch with Celeste about this last night.

Kind regards

A/g Senior Legal Officer | Office of Constitutional Law
Attorney-General's Department

T ST

Please note that | am working remotely

From: SHTE N @pme gov.au)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 4:42 PM

Tor SRR NN ; Lowis, David

Cc: Moran, Celeste

Subject: RE: {SE-&PROIEGED,—CA&AE—AI—SI:LCABLNEI]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

PROTECTED//CABINET



PMC16930
Line

PMC16930
Line

PMC16930
Line

PMC16930
Line


You may have also seen that a writ of summons and notice of constitutional matter have now

been filed in the High Court in Palmer & Anor v The State of Western Australia & Anor (accessible
with a fee).

Kind regards

| Adviser

Public Law Section | Legal Policy Branch

Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p

e
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

@pmc.gov.au | W. WWW.pmc.gov.au

L in L £

S

ST, The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
.+, and their continuing connection to land. waters and community. We pay our respect to their
Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present.




M‘m

Thursday 21 May 2020 1:49:11 PM

Hi Celeste
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From: Bouwhuis, Stephen [mailto:Stephen. BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 12:23 PM

: [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4077332]
SEC=OFFICIAL Sensitive
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi both

Happy to discuss
Yours sincerely
Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

B saa =& - |

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group

Legal Advice and Legislation Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

T: _ | E: stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building 5.S.110

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to
elders both past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please
consult with Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the
Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.

From SE
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 11:59 AM
To:#

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen. BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4077332]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks so much this is really helpful
Stephen — ill leave for you to send




From: SIE
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 10:31 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen. BOUWHUIS

Director — Border Health Section

T EEETTT I S

National Incident Response Division | Chief Medical Officer Group
Australian Government of Health

Location: .

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen <
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 4:30 PM




SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Yours sincerely
Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group

Legal Advice and Legislation Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

TS22M@M " | E: stephen bouwhuis@health.gov.au

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
consult with Legal and Assurance Dm.s'lon before dzsclosmg any part of this email, or attachment outside the




From: Bouwhuis, Stephen [mailto:Stephen BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:49 PM

Subject: RE: Who 1s leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL :Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Th.

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

TS22MEN | | £ -

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

----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:37 PM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen. BOUWHUIS

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)




From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:05 PM
To: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murph

Subject: RE: Who is leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL ]
Dear Brendan

Happy to discuss with anyone_

Yours sincerely

Stephen Bouwhuis

Assistant Secretary

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Group Legal Advice and Legislation Branch
Australian Government Department of Health

T_ | E: stephen.bouwhuis@health.gov.au>

Location: Sirius Building 5.S.110

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged




information. Please consult with Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing any part of this
email, or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it
and contact the sender immediately.

From: MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan. Murphy@health.gov.au>>

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 4:50 PM

Bouwhuis, Stephen <Stephen. BOUWHUIS@health.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: Who is leading on Border? [SEC=OFFICIAL

Professor Brendan Murphy
MBBS, FRACP, PhD, FAICD, FACHSM (Hon), FAHMS Australian Government Chief
Medical Officer Department of Health




PROTECTED CABINET

Australian Government

SM20/0266/NATCAB/16
29 May 2020

CABINET MINUTE
NATIONAL CABINET

Oral Update SM20/0266 CORONAVIRUS UPDATE
The National Cabinet:
1. Noted all jurisdictions have signed the National Health Reform Agreement
and thanked Health Ministers and Treasurers for their work on the Agreement.
2. Noted the oral update by the Chief Medical Officer (CMO) on the latest
epidemiological data.
3. Noted and agreed to the publication of:
(a) the final ‘Australian, National Disease Surveillance Plan’ for
COVID-19
(b) 27 May 2020 modelling by the Doherty Institute
(¢) ‘Australian- Health Protection Principal Committee (AHPPC)
Statement-on Tobacco use, E-cigarette use and COVID-19’
(d) the 25 May 2020 update on the precedent conditions.
4.  Noted:

(a)
(b)

the “Pandemic Health Intelligence Plan (PHIP)’ report for the period
11 to 24 May 2020

the advice that, while disease surveillance data indicate low levels of
infection and decreasing trends, insufficient time has elapsed to be able
to fully measure and assess the impacts of relaxing public health related
measures.

SM20/0266 <CABNET_USER> <PRINT_DATE_TIME> <PRINT_NUMBER>

This document is the property of the Australian Government and is not to be copied or reproduced
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PROTECTED CABINET

5. Agreed to the publication of the public-facing summary version of the PHIP
report.

6. Noted the oral updates by:

(a) all jurisdictions on progress implementing the Three-Step Framework
for a COVID-Safe Australia

(b) relevant jurisdictions on internal border restrictions.

7. Endorsed the ‘Principles for COVID-19 Public Transport Operations’
developed by the AHPPC and noted the updated AHPPC advice on ‘The Use of
Masks by the Public in the Community’.

8. Agreed States and Territories wishing to do so will commence charging
international arrivals for mandatory quarantining, with jurisdictions responsible
for implementation.

9. Noted all jurisdictions endorsed out-of-session the tAHPPC paper entitled
‘Updated advice on distancing requirements in Early Childhood and Learning
Centres’.

10. Agreed:

(a) AHPPC advice commissioned by National Cabinet will continue to be
formally considered by National Cabinet prior to publication

(b) AHPPC health advice ‘initiated by the AHPPC or commissioned
through other mechanisms will henceforth be considered by Senior
Officials in Senior. Officials’ Meeting (SOM) meetings or out-of-
session, with:

(1) the Chair of SOM to recommend to the Cabinet Secretary that
AHPPC advice be scheduled for formal consideration by National
Cabinet where SOM agrees National Cabinet should review the
health advice

(11). all other health advice being endorsed by SOM prior to
publication.

SM20/0266 <CABNET_USER> <PRINT_DATE_TIME> <PRINT_NUMBER>
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PROTECTED CABINET

11. Agreed National Cabinet will next meet on 12 June 2020 and will consider:

(a) an economic update by the Secretary of the Commonwealth
Department of the Treasury

(b) AHPPC advice:

(1) on the impacts of relaxing public health related measures and the
timetable for future relaxation

(1) clarifying the specific measures for potential easing under Step 3
of the framework.

Original authorised by

Cabinet Secretary

SM20/0266 <CABNET_USER> <PRINT_DATE_TIME> <PRINT_NUMBER>
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